# ProjectWise

# D-3 Project Management Records Guidelines

District 3 guidelines developed by a Department that cares.

# Contents

INTRODUCTION:	1
PROJECT NAMING:	2
FIRST TIME USER:	3
ACTIVE PROJECTS:	4
EXAMPLE PROJECT:	5
CADData FOLDER:	6
CADdrawings FOLDER:	7
CADsheets FOLDER:	8
SURVEYS FOLDER:	9
CONSULTANT DATA:	10
DOCUMENTATION FOLDER:	11
PROJECT IMAGES FOLDER:	12
REVIEWS FOLDER:	13
ARCHIVED PROJECTS:	13
OPENING FILES:	14
CHECKING IN FILES:	16
CREATING FILES:	17
RENAME FILES:	19
SEARCHING FOR PROJECTS:	21
DISTRICT 3 STANDARD DETAILS:	22
MISCELLANEOUS CADD DRAWINGS:	23
PW TRAINING MANUAL:	24
IMPORTING SCHEDULES, SUMMARY OF QUANTITIES, INDEX OF SHEETS, ETC	25
EXPORTING FILES:	27
FTP SITE:	29
HINTS:	30
GOOD PRACTICE:	31

#### **INTRODUCTION:**

These guidelines show how **ProjectWise (PW)** is used to manage CADD Files, Scanned Documents, Consultant Files, Images and all information for a project. This guide should be used from the beginning of a project all the way until the as built markups are added. At which point it will be **Archived** and is write protected but still available to view.

- 1. The ProjectWise Training Manual can be found in ProjectWise under IDOT Standards/Training/PW Deployment 2008/PW Training Information/Training Manual/IDOT ProjectWise Explorer.pdf
- D-3 Project Management Records Guidelines for PW can be found under S/Design/PLAN PREPARATION GUIDELINES and OTHER GUIDES/ProjectWise for D-3 Project Management Records Guidelines.docx or Region 2/District 3 SharePoint site/Document Tab/ ProjectWise for D-3 Project Management Records Guidelines.docx.
- 3. All bureaus should include the contract number in the header of each piece of correspondence relating to project to make filing easier in ProjectWise.
- 4. The PW Administrator (Mike Wasilewski) will be the contact person for questions concerning implementation of ProjectWise procedures.
- 5. Each bureau will be responsible for inputting data as defined in the D-3 Project Management Records Guidelines.
  - Each bureau may keep separate files as usual but should copy this information to PW.
  - PW will be the location for all documentation for each project from the start of Phase I until the project is archived after final acceptance from Construction.

#### **PROJECT NAMING:**

All projects will be stored in an individual project folder. The folder is labeled with the PROJECT NAME. You can find a project's name by looking in the "CADD & Survey Projects" database. When searching CADD & survey project status, any data field can be used (P#, D#, contract #, ...). The shortcut is: "S:\ACCDAT\CADD & Survey Projects\SURVEY.accdb". All active and archived projects are in this database if they include CADD drawings (since 1988). Read rights to view this database are set by the Office Coordinator (Marti Pelka). Starting April 2008, all Projects are named using the **CONTRACT NUMBER**, ex. D366408, per the "**CADD Roadway and Structures Project Deliverables Policy**" found on the IDOT Web site.

<b>C</b>		) - (21 -	) <del>-</del>			SURVEY	FORM -	Microsoft Ac	cess					-	- = X
		Home	Create	External	I Data Dat	tabase T	ools							0 -	⇒ x
View		te bo G	B I A	U 3 - H Font			E E E		Î)	Filter	∛r Var V er		Switch Windows +	Find Fi	ab <sub>ac</sub> ⇒ + k +
Navigation Pane	<ul> <li>Sl</li> <li>Di</li> <li>1</li> <li>2</li> <li>3</li> <li>F</li> <li>s</li> <li>3</li> <li>7</li> <li>8</li> <li>9</li> <li>10</li> </ul>	JRVE	Find Find Cock NO	RM DNTRACT # COUNTY GRUNDY FISCAL YEA GEODIMI COUNTY REAL AND REAL	r T R: 0 ETER DISK NO MARKS	PRESS	TO PRINT TI TION IIN RD (F. DVEMENT IG CONS ION: [] CTTING D. DPAK NO 080	IIS PAGE AS 1259), 3.7 T, SN 032-011 12,47-4)HBK-4 ATE: CADD D3 SURYEY FILE NO	MILES E	OF IL 47 (AMP), SN P # D #	PRESS TH TO MAI	18 (W/B R 3-024-03 33-011-04 33-006-04 33-002-04	SUP		
	Record: ract Numi	I4 4 939	of 1547	► H H	🖹 No Filter	Searc	h					bl	Lock 🖪		
Cont	act Num	/cl										Num	LOCK		

HARD COPIES UNCONTROLLED

With the project name from the database, the project can be located in PW.

PW works like Windows Explorer and allows for dragging information into the project. To copy a file to a directory outside of PW, it must be Exported. This will be discussed later. Only an administrator can delete files from PW.

This shows the 5 main folders in PW under District 3.



# FIRST TIME USER:

The following screen shows up the first time a user logs into PW on a machine.

#### Always answer this with "YES"



# **ACTIVE PROJECTS:**

Under the "**Projects**" folder, you will find all active projects. When "Projects" is selected the right side of the screen shows all the project names and a description of the project. Left of the project name is a yellow folder with a multi colored X, this represents an active project. The <u>pencil</u> to the left of it means this is a <u>writable</u> project or file. The symbols used by PW will be briefly explained in this manual. Detailed explanations can be found in the PW Training Manual.

💦 ProjectWise Explorer V8i (SELECTseries 1)								
Datasource Folder Document Batch Print View Tools Window Help								
� • • • ▶   ▶     1 ≥ 2 2 2 4 4 5 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	<ul> <li>Ø</li> <li>Ø</li> <li>Martin</li> <li>Search</li> <li>Q</li> <li>✓</li>     &lt;</ul>							
Address 🗁 pw:\\Ll084EBIDINTEG.illinois.gov:PWIDOT\Documents\LD								
E 🗾 ProjectWise Explorer Datasources	Spatial							
PWIDOT (CENTRAL\WASILEWSKILM)	Description							
DataTransfer								
IDOT Offices								
🗍 🗍 🗁 Bureau of Bridges and Structures 📗 🖉 💯 D34								
H Business Services								
District 3								
🗄 💟 Archived 🥒 🦉 D36								
🕀 应 District 3 Alignments 🛛 🖉 🖉 D36								
⊡ 💯 Miscellaneous 🖉 🖉 D36								
E V Projects								
🗄 💯 Standards 🥒 🦉 D36								
⊡								
E Components								
E ∰ Saved Searches								
D36								
/ 🖉 D36								
/ 🖉 D36								
/ 💆 D36								
/ 10 D36								
/ 10 D36	,							
/ <b>2</b> 036								
✓ 2000 2000 2000 2000 2000 2000 2000 20								
/₩D36 /₩D36								
2005 2005 2005 2005								
/ 1036 / 1050								
/ <sup>20</sup> 036								
/ 1000 / 1000 / 1000								
/ <sup>20</sup> D36								
/ 1000 / 1000								
/ <sup>100</sup> 036								
/ 1000 / 1000								
2000 2000 2000								
2000 D36								
2000 2000 2000								
/ <b>1</b> 000								
/ 💯 D36								
200 D36								
/ 🖉 D36								

# **EXAMPLE PROJECT:**

The image below shows the "Projects" folder expanded, with a specific project "**D366408**" expanded. The screen area on the right side shows the five main folders of a project.

Creen area on the right side shows the five main folders of a p ProjectWise Explorer V8i (SELECTseries 1) Datasource Folder Document Batch Print View Tools Window Help		
	h 🔎	
Address Diffices\District 3	,	
D346040         D366295         D366408         CADData         CADdrawings         CADdrawings         CADdrawings         Construction         Design         Disected         Disected <t< td=""><td></td><td>List       Spatial         Name       Description         CADData       A Projects CAD graphical data folder         ConsultantData       Location for Consultant project data         Documentation       General project information and comment         Project Images       Project digital images, pictures, aerial pl         Reviews       Location for published project milestone</td></t<>		List       Spatial         Name       Description         CADData       A Projects CAD graphical data folder         ConsultantData       Location for Consultant project data         Documentation       General project information and comment         Project Images       Project digital images, pictures, aerial pl         Reviews       Location for published project milestone
COMMITMENT FILE Environment Hydraulics Job Information, Newspaper, Programming, etc Land Acquisition Materials Permits Phase 1 Phase 2 Phase 3 Structures Utilities Project Images Aerials Project Images Phase 1 Project Images Project Images Phase 2 Project Images Phase 1 Phase 1 Phase 1 Phase 2 Phase 1 Phase 2 Phase 3 Phase 1 Phase 2 Phase 3 Phase 1 Phase 1 Phase 1 Phase 1 Phase 2 Phase 2 Phase 1 Phase 2 Phase 1 Phase 2 Phase 1 Phase 2 Phase 3 Saved Searches Dis66426 Phase 3 Dis66643 Phase 3 Dis66643 Phase 3 Dis66643 Phase 3 Dis66643 Phase 3 Dis66644 Phase 3 Dis66644 Phase 3 Dis66644 Phase 3 Dis66645 Phase 3 Dis6676 Phase 3 Dis667		

0 object(s) selected

HARD COPIES UNCONTROLLED

# CADData FOLDER:

Starting with **CADData**; this folder contains CADD and Survey files that are done in-house or consultant files that have been copied here and modified. Every section/bureau has a folder dedicated for their files. A folder is "read only" to other sections and only your section has write access. All permissions are set to the user. The files on the right are in the highlighted folder **CADdrawings**. The file naming conventions are a State Standard per the "**CADD Roadway and Structure Project Deliverables Policy**" (April 1, 2008).

CADdrawings & CADsheets Construction Design Electrical Environment	Phase 2 Construction (as built markup and construction changes) Phase 2 Development Operations Environmental Unit
Exhibits	Phase 1 & 2
Geometrics	Geometric Unit (intersection/interchange information)
GEOPAK Project Mgr	Design software (Talk to PW Administrator for training – Phase 1, 2, Survey)
Geotechnical	Materials (borings .dxf format)
Hydraulics & Structures	Hydraulics Unit (bridge, hydraulics, TSL's)
LandAcq	Land Acquisition (parcels and R.O.W. plans)
Studies	Phase 1 Study
Surveys	Survey Crew (all survey data and alignments)
Traffic	Operations
Utilities	Utilities/Railroads
ViewOnly	Do not use

The most common files found in CADdrawings are:

D366833-topo.dgn Set to State Plane Coordinates in a strip map format

D366833-prof.dgn Continuous strip (of the profile digital terrain modeling)

D366833-DTM.dgn 3-D model of survey shots

D366833-xsec.dgn xsections before placed on sheets

# **CADdrawings FOLDER:**



# CADsheets FOLDER:

**CADsheets** folder: This folder contains CAD sheet drawings using information attached from the **CADdrawings**. File names are in a format that describes the content.



#### SURVEYS FOLDER:

Surveys: The files in this folder are always <u>write protected</u>, indicated by the <u>open book</u> in front of **D366833survey.dgn**. The file contains the graphic drawing of the survey shots. Files with the .txt extension or .asc (the old version) contain the survey shots in the text format, which can be opened as "read only" to view individual survey data. The rest of the file names reflect the data in them.



#### **CONSULTANT DATA:**

**ConsultantData**: The image below shows an expanded folder structure with multiple consultants with multiple submittals. The files are always write protected and loaded by the PW administrator. Each person providing consultant data to the PW administrator is responsible for the folder information the file belongs under.



**√**aD366408-Geom.dgn D366408-qshot.dqn **∐√**2D366408-pmk.dgn NgD366408-prof.dgn **∐v**&D366408-ROW.dgn 🔟 🖓 D366408-signal.dgn ∭veD366408-staging.dgn Ma D366408-topo.dan 🔟 📌 D366408-util.dgn Ma D366408-xscBris.dgn D366408-xscField.dgn 🔣 😭 D366408-xscI80.dan Machine D366408-xscNorth.dgn Man D366408-xscRampA.dgn ∭van D366408-xscRampB.dgn MgD366408-xscRampC.dgn ∭vantaine D366408-xscRampD.dgn Mag D366408-xscRampD1.dgn ∭van D366408-xscUS6.dgn MampA&BrisContours.dgn RampB&BrisContours.don RampC&BrisContours.dgn MampD&BrisContours.dgn

# **DOCUMENTATION FOLDER:**

**Documentation:** This folder is for scanned documents including, e-mails (important to project), and Excel files (ex. Schedules – linked to CADD files). The image below shows files on the right that are in the COMMITMENT FILE. All users have **READ ACCESS**. **WRITE ACCESS** is allowed to folders based on your section. **NOTE** the format of the date on the documents to the right (yyyy-mm-dd) for easier retrieval.





Cover letters and interoffice transmittals will be scanned and placed in PW by the Studies & Plans Secretary.

Agreements:	Urban Planning Section responsible for scanning and including any Local Agency agreements. Project Liaison/Manager for Phase 1, 2, and 3 will be responsible for scanning engineering agreements. The Project Liaison/Manager will scan all documents typically filed in the red agreement folder (PTB advertisement, selected consultant's statement of interest, agreement packets, signed agreements and supplements, etc.).
COMMITMENT FILE:	Unit Chiefs are responsible for scanning any commitment file documents and placing it in PW that does not fit in any of the other documentation folders.
Environment:	Environmental Unit is responsible for scanning all special reports not found in approved Phase 1 report (e.g. 4F, P.E.S.A., P.S.I., 106 Reports, etc.).
Hydraulics:	Hydraulics Unit is responsible for including all B.C.R.'s, SGR's, Hydraulic Reports, etc. Plan Room Technician may be used to scan large documents. Studies & Plans secretary and temporary help can be used to scan smaller projects.
Job Information, Newspaper, Programming, etc.:	Studies & Plans Secretary to scan job authorizations. Program Unit to scan program information.

HARD COPIES UNCONTROLLED

- Land Acquisition: Land Acquisition is responsible for scanning plats, parcel info, etc.
- Materials: Materials Department will scan information including all Soils Reports, Geotechnical Reports, pavement core information, boring logs, etc.
- Permits: Hydraulic Unit is responsible for including all 404 permits, 401 certification, IEPA permits, etc. in this section. Project Engineers will be responsible for including project related city/village/property owner permits (e.g. sanitary sewer and IEPA water permits, etc.). Utility permits will be included in the Utilities folder.
- Phase 1: Report writer is responsible for including all Phase I report documentation including approved project report.
- Phase 2: Unit Chief is responsible for including all information concerning design documentation. This includes scan of computation files and any correspondence beneficial to interpretation of plans and quantities. Excel files of schedules, summary of quantities, charts are in this folder and linked to the CADD sheets. The folders for submittals are for Plan Sheets in .pdf format and the comments from the reviews.

E-mails need to be named by: yyyy-mm-dd, Time, Subject title. E-mails should be saved as a .msg format (i.e. 2009-06-30, 949am, Materials Plan Review.msg)

Squad leaders are responsible for placing e-mails in PW. Only important e-mails should be saved here. Temporary storing e-mails on S: or P: drives is acceptable to help decide which ones are important to store in PW for future reference. E-mails can be stored in PW at any time; the procedure for storing e-mails should be determined by the project's manager. This can be used by Phase 1, 2, & 3.

- Phase 3: Construction will scan all files including authorizations, progress schedules, correspondence, etc.
- Structures: To scan TSL, Plan Development Outline, and Bureau of Bridges & Structures comments.
- Utilities: Project Support Engineer is responsible to include existing utility location information, utility plan submittal letters and utility correspondence, SUE data and railroad coordination.

# **PROJECT IMAGES FOLDER:**

**Project Images:** All pictures taken on field checks should be loaded here under the appropriate folder. Before going on a field check, check here to see if someone has already taken the photos.

Exception: The folder "Aerials" contains all of the data received from Springfield – aerial photography, topo and coordinate data.

Aerials – CADD responsible for input.
Bridge Hydraulics – Hydraulics responsible for input of photos.
Construction – Construction photos.
Environment - ESR
Phase I – Report Writer is responsible for photos. Safety project/programming photos shall be included in the Phase I file.
Phase II – Unit Chiefs are responsible for all photos.

# **REVIEWS FOLDER:**

Reviews:	<ul> <li>Phase 2</li> <li>30% Field – Unit Chief responsible for including any documentation prior to preliminary submittal concerning plan reviews.</li> <li>70% Design Preliminary – Unit Chief responsible for including preliminary reviews and mark-ups.</li> <li>95% Pre-final – Unit Chief responsible for including pre-final review documents (review letters and plan mark-ups).</li> </ul>
Final:	This folder is for the as sent to Springfield.
	Documentation – Unit Chief responsible for including documentation of final approval and close-out of plans. Planspdf format (The CADD Unit will create the .pdf's.) Special provisions – Microsoft Word format
Operations:	Bureau of Operations is responsible for including traffic signal information, scans of TS plan reviews and speed studies.

# **ARCHIVED PROJECTS:**

Projects are moved to the archived folder by the PW administrator after the as-built changes are added. Only folders containing files are archived. All projects in the archived folder are read only. The information can be copied to active projects for editing.



# **OPENING FILES:**

Right click on an item to open the file. It is now checked out to you. When done with the item, close out of it and then you will get a box to check it back in. If you are only opening a file to view and not make additions, it is recommended to open as "read-only" by right clicking on the file and choosing "open as read-only". Close out by clicking the "x" on the upper right corner.

🄰 📗 🖹 😪 🕾   🚝   🐁 🖙 🏥 🧱   🞯       🏘 🔻   Search 🚂	
:\\IL084EBIDINTEG.illinois.gov:PWIDOT\Documents\IDOT Offices\District	3\Projects\D366408\CADData\CADsheets\D366408-sht-pInprf-Brisbin.dgn
Projects     Projects     SP TEMPLATE      Off SP TEMPLATE      Off SP TEMPLATE 2	List       Spatial         Name       File 5         Mail       Spatial         Spatial       97         Spati       97
All Excess Land     All Excess Land     Bridge Deck Sealing - Multi Year Plan     Bridgepaint_08     Bridgepaint_09     Bridgepaint_10     Bridgepaint_11     Class	Mg D366408-sht-plnprf-U56.dgn     Open     7       Mg D366408-sht-schedule.dgn     Open as Read-Only     5       Mg D366408-sht-SOQ.dgn     Open With     8       View     Check Out     Check In
	Free Copy Out Markup Export Import Update Server Copy
D366295     D366408     CADData     CADdrawings     CADsheets     Construction     D7 Design	Refresh Local Copy Purge Local Copy Purge Workspace Cut Copy Paste
Electrical Environment Geometrics Geotechnical Hydraulics LandAcq LandAcq LandAcq	Copy To Move To Rename Delete Modify Modify Linear Attributes Modify Spatial Attributes Add Comment
Materials     Waterials     Structures     Structures     With a structure     Stru	Set Set Send To Copy List To Attributes Change State Note: Send To Copy List To Attributes Change State Note: Mike Properties

All files need to be checked in at the end of every day. If a file is checked out, no one else can edit it, but they can view it. More important, the file can only get backed up if it is checked back in PW; otherwise, you can lose your work.

<u>FREE</u> – This is both a good and bad command. If this is chosen, the file will reset to the original data like you did no work in it. This is good if you make a large error. The bad part is, it is just under "check in". If you accidentally hit "free", contact the PW administrator. Sometimes the work can be retrieved.

The padlock shows someone else has the file opened. The red check shows you have it opened.



💑 pw:\\IL084EBIDINTEG.illinois.gov:PWIDOT\Documents\IDOT Offices\District 3\Projects\D366408\CADData\CADdrav



When adding data to a specific file, you must first have the folder open by clicking on the specific folder on the left side to highlight it (i.e. commitment file). Then drag and drop the file or files from your S:, C:, F: drive or where ever the files reside, into the right side of the PW window. Do not use copy/paste method.

IL084EBIDINTEG.illinois.gov:PWIDOT\Documents\IDOT Offices\District 3\Projects\D366408\Documentation\COMMITMENT FILE\						
D366408      CADData      ConsultantData      Occumentation      COMMITMENT FILE      Document      Hydraulics	List Spatial Name 2010-04-11 Connor & Kinsella Property.pdf 2010-07-29 Kinsella Property.pdf 2010-11-10 Commitments.pdf					

# **CHECKING IN FILES:**

Local document organizer shows the files that are checked out to your machine. This is where they are checked back in. They can be selected by the shift or ctrl keys. After the files are selected, right click on them to get the check-in option.

🖺 😪 😁   🚑	≗_ 😳 📰 📰 🕢 🕢		
IL084EBIDINTEG.illinois	🔀 Local Document Organizer - Checked Out Docume	nts	
🗄 💇 All Excess L	Organizer View Action		
🕀 🌽 Aii Excess E	✓ Ŭ ⊟ ŭi d # # # # # ↓ # %		
🕀 💆 Bridgepaint			
🕀 💕 Bridgepaint			
🕀 💇 Bridgepaint			
🕀 💯 Bridgepaint	Folder:	Browse	
	Name	Description	Type Fil
	√Ma D366408-drain.dgn	D366408-drain	Checked Out c:\
E CMAIN10	V 10366408-Geom.dgn	D366408-Geom	Checked Out c:\
🗄 💆 CMAIN11	√ Vt d366408-SoilBorings-plan.dgn		Checked Out c:\
🕀 💯 COVERT_M	√ V∰ d366408-SoilBorings-prof.dgn		Checked Out c:\
🕀 💇 D302907			
🕀 💆 D303808			
⊡- <sup>205</sup> D366408			
E Docordo			
💯 CAI			•
- 💯 Cor	4 object(s)		11

This is larger view of icon.



#### **CREATING FILES:**

Seed files are the blank files used to create files in an active project. Shown here is the path to the seed files. Click once on "District 3 Seed Files". You will see the seeds on the right. Open projects by clicking once on the + in front of it. Then use slide bar to navigate to your project. Only click on the + once to open your project folders. Then left click on seed file, hold down, drag file over top of folder the file needs to go in, and let go when folder turns bold.



[L084EBIDINTEG.illinois.gov:PWIDOT\Documents\IDOT Offices\District 3\Standards\District 3 Seed Files\D3xxxx-se



If wizard shows up, check "make this wizard the default", click the "no wizard", then click "OK".



# **RENAME FILES:**

Now the file(s) needs to be renamed. To rename a file, right click the file you are renaming. Go to "Rename".

New 🕨
<b>Open</b> Open as Read-Only Open With View
Check Out Check In Free Copy Out Markup
Export Import
Update Server Copy Refresh Local Copy Purge Local Copy Purge Workspace
Cut Copy Paste
Copy To Move To
Rename Delete Modify Modify Linear Attributes Modify Spatial Attributes Add Comment
Set Send To Copy List To Attributes Change State
Properties
Batch Print 🕨

HARD COPIES UNCONTROLLED

When renaming the document, enter new name according to standard format. The "Name" and "File Name" must be the same. "Description" is optional and does not have to be the same. The file names have a standard format. (See page 12, 13, and 14 of the "CADD Roadway and Structure Project Deliverables Policy".) Click OK

💦 Rename Docun	nent	×
Rename		
Document		
Name:	d366408-SoilBorings-plan.dgn	
Description:		
File Name:	d366408-SoilBorings-plan.dgn	
	OK Cancel	
		111

#### **SEARCHING FOR PROJECTS:**

SAVED SEARCHES: If the contract number is unknown, a search can be done here. A project can be searched by route, state park improvement, structures by county. Notice the path to saved searches. All District 3 routes should be listed. This looks at all projects – active and archived. Click on the folder to the left. The projects will show up on the right. From here, double click the correct project folder on the right to open that project.

District 3	📙 🔚 List 🕓 Spatial	
💯 Archived	Name	Description
💯 District 3 Alignments - Mapping	140/me 27 md06897	IL 251 TRAFFIC SIGNAL AT MAY ROAD LaSalle Co
💯 Miscellaneous	7 md06599	IL 251 US 52 BURLINGTON-NORTHERN RAILROAD VIADUCT AT MENDOTA L
🗁 Projects	mp05897	US 34 SEC (20,20X)RS-1 (50-8HB)I IL 251 IN MENDOTA TO W OF I-39 LASA
💟 Standards - District 3	1 mp03097	US 52 IL 251 TO I-39 AT TROY GROVE
DETAILS		
💇 distmap	// mp02097	IL 251 3 BRIDGES OVER BAILEY CREEK AT TONICA (050-0021, 0022, 0023)
District 3 Searches	2 md09292	IL 116 STREAM, 0.5 MI E OF IL 251 SN 102-0388 Woodford Co
E Massed Searches	D366853	US 34 LITTLE VERMILION River, 2.2 mi E OF IL 251 050-0189
🖻 🤔 Global	2 ep04602	IL 251 DITCH, 2.8 MILES SOUTH OF US 24 AT EL PASO CULVERT REPLACEM
I 180 PROJECTS	2 ep02598	IL 251 DITCH, 0.3 MI N OF RUTLAND
139 PROJECTS	🔰 💯 ep01702	IL 251 INTERSECTION WITH OGLESBY SPUR (RICHARD MOYLE HWY)
I 55 PROJECTS	🗾 🖉 ep01105	IL 251 AT 38TH STREET IN PERU
I 57 PROJECTS	📔 💯 d303594	IL 251 SEC (1)I laSalle co
	🚺 💯 d304492	IL 251 Sec (2,2-1)RS LaSalle co
	📔 💯 d306193	IL 251 sec 1-2 & 1Z Lasalle co
L 1 PROJECTS	ED03303	IL 251 & US 52 SOUTH OF B-N R/R IN MENDOTA TO NORTH OF UNYTITE D
IL 102 PROJECTS	EP05402	I 80 IL 251 INTERCHANGE AT PERU & MAY ROAD INTERSECTION
IL 113 PROJECTS	p309690	IL 251 SEC (2,2-1)RS-2
IL 114 PROJECTS	🚺 💯 d306292	IL 251 Sec (1)RS-1 LaSalle co
IL 115 PROJECTS 	D P303988	IL 251 BRIDGE SURVEY OLD 51
IL 126 PROJECTS	🖉 ed08700	IL 251 TO AIRPORT ROAD IN PERU
M IL 165 PROJECTS	EP01004	US 6 PECUMSAGAN CREEK, 4.9 Mi. E OF IL 251 SN 050-0115
IL 105 PROJECTS	25 EP01906	I 80 WEST OF IL 26 TO EAST OF IL 251
IL 170 PROJECTS	D366925	IL 18 EAST OF IL 89 TO EAST OF IL 251
IL 178 PROJECTS	ed08699	IL 251 IL 18 TO IL 17
IL 18 PROJECTS	ed07100	IL 251 S OF IL 71 TO IL 18
IL 23 PROJECTS	ed06201	I 80 D3 LINE TO LITTLE VERMILLION R IL 351 RAMPS TO N. OF CIVCI RD II
1 25 PROJECTS	ed06100	IL 251 LASALLE COUNTY LINE TO NORTH OF IL 116 EAST
IL 251 PROJECTS		
IL 26 PROJECTS	2 ed05804	IL 251 N OF IL 18 TO N OF IL 17 (WEST)
1 29 PROJECTS	2 ed05400	IL 116 EAST OF IL 251 TO GRIDLEY ROAD AT FLANAGAN
1 L 31 PROJECTS	ED05704	IL 251, IL 71 IL 251: FROM I 39 TO .6 MI 5 OF IL 71 & IL 71: FROM I 39 TO
	2 ed04803	IL 251 I 39 TO McLEAN CO LINE S of Kappa
	D366949	IL 251 ILLINOIS RIVER BRIDGE TO NORTH OF CH 23 (OGLESBY SPUR)
1 40 PROJECTS	ED04001 - AS BUILT	IL 251 US 52 BURLINGTON STREET TO MENDOTA SOUTH URBAN LIMITS
1 45 PROJECTS	ed06503 - AS BUILT	IL 17 IL 251 TH C-65 TO IL251(N) IN WENONA
- 29 IL 47 PROJECTS	E206301	I 80 PLANK RD., 1.4 MI. WEST OF IL 251 sn050-0082
1L 49 PROJECTS	💟 ed03103	IL 251 Smart Resurfacing & Rotomilling ILL 17 West to Woodford County Li
IL 50 PROJECTS	🚺 🔰 ed03401 - AS BUILT	IL 251 resurfacing, milling, signal moderization South of I-80 Ramps to Il river
IL 54 PROJECTS	🔰 ED05904 - AS BUILT	US 52 IL 251 (5) TO I-39 AT TROY GROVE
IL 64 PROJECTS	🗾 ED01305	IL 251 Illinois River Bridge to 0.6 MI S OF IL 71 (Gap Pav't at CH 23,I-39 & IL7
IL 71 PROJECTS	D366A93	IL 251 SOUTH OF IL 71 TO IL 18 3P RESURF
IL 72 PROJECTS	D366B06	IL 18 IL 251 TO WCL OF STREATOR 3P MILL & RESURF

# **DISTRICT 3 STANDARD DETAILS:**

All District 3 standards are in PW, both .dgn and .pdf formats. The path to the location of files is shown here.

ProjectWise Explorer Datasources	🗄 List 🜎 Spatial	
E WIDOT (CENTRAL\WASILEWSKILM)	Name	Description
	100-499.pdf	400-499
🕀 💯 DataTransfer	402-1.pdf	402-1
	106-1.pdf	406-1
Bureau of Bridges and Structures	106-10.pdf	406-10
	106-11.pdf	406-11
⊡[27] District 3 ⊕[27] Archived	106-12.pdf	406-12
⊡ I District 3 Alignments - Mapping	100 12.pdf	406-13
Miscellaneous	100 10 pdf	406-14
E Projects	406-2.pdf	406-2
E V Standards - District 3	406-3.pdf	406-3
	406-4.pdf	406-4
BRIDGE OFFICE DETAILS .pdf 1-4-2011	406-5.pdf	406-4
	406-5.pdf	406-6
DISTRICT 3 STANDARD DETAILS .PDF		
200-299	406-7.pdf	406-7
	406-8.pdf	406-8
500-599	406-9.pdf	406-9
	420-1.pdf	420-1
	120-2.pdf	420-2
	120-3.pdf	420-3
🕀 😥 bridge cell library	120-4.pdf	420-4
🗁 DISTRICT 3 STANDARD DETAILS .DGN	120-5.pdf	420-5
Difference Contraction	123-1.pdf	423-1
	124-1.pdf	424-1
	124-10.pdf	424-10
	124-11.pdf	424-11
	🛄 🚺 424-12.pdf	424-12
🕀 💯 parking lot	🛄 🚺 424-13.pdf	424-13
rumble strips	🔲 🛄 🚺 424-14.pdf	424-14
Signning	📗 🛄 🚺 424-15.pdf	424-15
Storm Sewer and water Main 2009	🔰 🛄 🚮 424-16.pdf	424-16
transitional approach	🛛 🛄 🚮 424-17.pdf	424-17
V7 details	🛛 🔟 🌠 424-18.pdf	424-18
V7 metric details	🛛 🔟 🌠 424-19.pdf	424-19
····· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	124-2.pdf	424-2
⊡ ∰ Gistmap	124-20.pdf	424-20
⊡	124-21.pdf	424-21

# **MISCELLANEOUS CADD DRAWINGS:**

Most users have a file of their own to draw in. This is for practicing in – not work drawings. All CADD work goes in its respective project.



#### **PW TRAINING MANUAL:**

The complete PW Training Manual is located in PW. The location is shown here.



# IMPORTING SCHEDULES, SUMMARY OF QUANTITIES, INDEX OF SHEETS, ETC.

To import Excel files from S: drive to PW:

- Create a schedule in Excel using S:Design/Plan Preparation Guidelines and Other Guides/Preparing and Importing Schedules 07-09.xls. Save and close file.
- Open an Explorer window and find the Excel file. Open PW where you want to place the file.
- Select file in Explorer window and drag over to PW window.
- Open the Excel file in PW.
- Highlight area of schedule that you want to show on plan sheet.
- Right click. Choose the Copy command.
- Open the .dgn CADD file where plan sheet is located. Load Microsoft Office Importer under Axiom tab.
- Make sure the two boxes are checked under import linking. Linking is not required; however, it saves fixing data in multiple areas.
- Make sure other settings are according to Preparing and Importing Schedules 07-09.xls.
- Click the left clipboard symbol in the Importer palette (Paste clipboard data into MicroStation). Place contents on plan sheet in .dgn file.

Microsoft Office Importer 🛛	
Eile Help Category Text Borders Import Linking List of Links ProjectWise	Importer Settings\Axiom\office\schedules.ini         When creating new pastes:         Importer Settings\Axiom\office\schedules.ini         When creating new pastes:         Importer Settings\Axiom\office\schedules.ini         Importer Settings\Axiom\office\schedules.ini         Importer Settings\Axiom\office\schedules.ini         Importer Settings\Axiom\office\schedules.ini         Importer Settings\Axiom\office\schedules.ini         Importer Symbology         Importer Symbology
Match	Highlight a general category on the left and options for that category will display on the right.

To make changes on plan sheets in CADD to the linked Excel file:

- Open the Excel file saved in PW.
- Make corrections to file.
- Save file.
- Go to PW window. Find Excel file that was corrected.
- Right click and choose Update server copy command.
- Open the .dgn file containing linked Excel file.
- Open Axiom palette Microsoft Office Importer. Click Manage an existing link. (A new palette shows.)
- Select the file you changed.
- Click update.
- Notice in manage an existing link, top left cell and bottom right cell can be entered to reflect added cells. This works with multiple schedules in one .xcsx file. (Sheet name is the, .x/sx tab name.)

Microsoft Office Importer 💌	
Microsoft Office Importer Links	X
Source         Details           pw:\\IL084EBIDINTEG.illinois.gov:P\HTC-Brifen Cable Tension Tables.xlsx         Sheet1, F1           pw:\\IL084EBIDINTEG.illinois.gov:PWIDOT\Doc\tension log sheet 2013.xlsx         Sheet3, A1           pw:\\IL084EBIDINTEG.illinois.gov:PWIDOT\Doc\tension log sheet 2013.xlsx         Sheet1, B1           pw:\\IL084EBIDINTEG.illinois.gov:PWIDOT\Do\HTC-NUCOR tension chart.xlsx         Sheet1, B1           pw:\\IL084EBIDINTEG.illinois.gov:PWIDOT\\HTC-TRINITY TENSION CHART         Sheet1, B2           pw:\\IL084EBIDINTEG.illinois.gov:PWIDO\HTC-Gibraltar tension chart.xlsx         Sheet1, B2	1:144 1:D20 2:D35
Fit in View Display Info Border     Manage Edit Source     Update Delet     Ink Symbology     Use Project Wise     Use Project Wise	e Paste <u>Cl</u> ose
Source:       mentation\Phase 2\HTC-Brifen Cable Tension Tables xlsx         Update automatically when design file opens.         Lock pasted elements.         Group pasted elements into cells.         Excel Attributes         Top-left Cell:         F1         Bottom-right Cell:         Group	). ILL:
Apply Edit Source Update Cancel	

#### **EXPORTING FILES:**

To get a copy of files or a folder containing files out of PW, use the Export command by right clicking the folder or files needed.



Make sure "Send to Folder" is on.



This is the location that the files will be exported to. The files need to go to a temporary location before they are placed in an e-mail, FTP site or placed on a disk. Example: folder TEMP on a c: drive. Notice the two boxes that are checked. These should be the only two needed. All attached reference files are automatically exported using these steps. Any folders that do not contain files will not be copied.

Folder Export Wizard	×
<b>Define the export settings</b> Please specify the export folder and settings. Press Next to start folder exp	ort.
Folder:	
CATEMP	Browse
Create subfolders for empty folders	
Create subfolder for selected folder	
Use folder descriptions as folder names	
Copy reference documents into master document folder	
Export child documents which are not included in exporting hierarchy to the special folder.	
	Browse
Rewrite reference attachments to new paths	
< Back Next >	Cancel

When complete, this is the last palette. Click Finish

Folder Export Wizard	×
<b>Review folder export results</b> Review the information below about folder export results.	
Folder was successfully exported. Press Finish button to exit.	
< Back Finish	Cancel

# FTP SITE:

The FTP site is used for transferring files. To get to the FTP site, key in <u>ftp://ftp.dot.il.gov/private/d3</u> (copy/paste will not work). Then under "tools" select "Open FTP Site in Windows Explorer".

1	C rip urectory / private/us/ at	r replaatingov - windows internet	cxpiorer			
	💮 🕞 👻 🙋 ftp://ftp.dot.il.go	ov/private/d3/		• +	× Google	
	File Edit View Favorites Tools Help					
2	🙀 🕸 🔏 FTP directory /privat	:e/d3/ at ftp.dot.il.gov			🐴 🔹 🔊 👻 🖶 🔹 🔂 Page 🔹 🤇	ġ
1				New Winde	ow Ctrl+N	Ξ
1	FTP directory /n	orivate/d3/ at ftp.do	ot.il.gov	Cut	Ctrl+X	
			B.	Сору	Ctrl+C	
	To view this FTD site in Win	dows Explorer click Page and	1 then click Open FTP Site in Windows Explorer.	Paste	Ctrl+V	
		dows Explorer, eleck I age, and	ruch cack open i ii one in windows Explorer.			_
	Welcome to IDOT FTP Se	erver. All activity is	logged and monitored. All data on the public sid	le will be SendLink	by E-mail	
	Up to higher level directory			Zoom	+	
				Text Size	+	
	11/23/2010 02:58PM	Directory District 3 .	Approved Project Reports	Encoding	•	
	05/26/2010 02:32PM	Directory District 3		View Source	:e	
	06/11/2010 01:13PM	Directory District 3	Coordination Meeting	Security R	eport	
	05/13/2009 09:47AM	Directory District 3		Open FTP	Site in Windows Explorer	
	05/19/2010 05:53AM	Directory District 3		Web Page	Privacy Policy	
	11/16/2009 09:40AM	Directory District 3 1				
	08/06/2009 06:30AM	Directory District 3				
	07/08/2010 08:16AM 11/30/2010 03:37PM	Directory <u>District 3</u> Directory District 3				
		-				
	11/16/2010 09:36AM	Directory District 3	Intilities			

To log in:

User name: d3guest Password: ch1cKen04 (as of July 3, 2013) Check the save password. Click Log On.

**************************************			
🗟 ftp://f	tp.dot.il.gov/pi	rivate/d3/ - Microsoft Internet Explorer	
Log On A	5		×
?	Either the serve accepted.	r does not allow anonymous logins or the e-mail address wa	as not
	FTP server:	ftp.dot.il.gov	
	User name:	d3guest	-
	Password:		
	After you log on	n, you can add this server to your Favorites and return to it	easily.
A		crypt or encode passwords or data before sending them to ect the security of your passwords and data, use Web Folc ad.	
	Learn more abo	ut <u>using Web Folders</u> .	
	🗖 Log on anon	ymously 🔲 Save password	
		Log On Canc	el

There are the basic folders in the FTP site. Most projects/files are placed in "District 3 Transfers". Information is dragged and dropped into the correct folder from your S:, P:, etc. drives. <u>Important:</u> All information needs to be named correctly. Once information is placed on the FTP site, it cannot be renamed or deleted except by the PW administrator.

All folders are dragged to FTP site -- NOT CREATED.

After files are downloaded, they need to be deleted from the FTP site. "File <u>Transfer</u> Protocal" is not a storage site for projects. Send an e-mail to the PW administrator to delete it.

		Name 🔶	Size	Туре	Modified
		District 3 Approved Project R		File Folder	11/23/2010 2:58 PM
Other Places	*	🚞 District 3 CADD Standard Details		File Folder	5/26/2010 2:32 PM
💿 private		Coordination Meeting		File Folder	6/11/2010 1:13 PM
		🚞 District 3 General Notes		File Folder	5/13/2009 9:47 AM
🧐 My Network Places		🚞 District 3 Local Roads		File Folder	12/20/2010 3:00 PM
		🚞 District 3 Microfilm Database		File Folder	11/16/2009 9:40 AM
Details	\$	🚞 District 3 Permits		File Folder	8/6/2009 6:30 AM
Vecalis	~	🚞 District 3 Special Provisions		File Folder	12/13/2010 8:42 AM
d3		🛅 District 3 Transfers		File Folder	1/20/2011 6:51 AM
		District 3 Utilities		File Folder	11/16/2010 9:36 AM

# HINTS:

To rearrange file list in any program that has the following heading format, one can click on Name, File Size, Date Modified...... The new order will be from A to Z, click it again to change it Z to A......

🕙 🖾 List 🚫 Spatial	
Name	File Size Description
💯 66719-cm313	IL 23 +/- 250' NORTH OF DANNY'S DRIVE IN STREATOR
💟 C200106 - AS BUILT	IL 23 .7 MI SOUTH OF 72 NEAR GENOA SN019-0005
C215205	IL 23 2.4 MI 5 OF I 88 NEAR ELVA SN 019-0007
🗁 D300990	various US 6 & BUCKLIN ST - LASALLE; IL 23 & WASHINGTON ST
💭 d302692	IL 23 Sec 5Z(RS-1&RS-1) LaSalle co
🗁 d304491	IL 23 sec (1,1R,2)RS, (5,6)I LaSalle co
Docal Disk (C:)	
File Edit View Favorites Tools Help	
🚱 Back 🔻 💮 🖌 🏂 🔎 Search 🎼 Folders 🛛 🏢 🗸	
Address 🕪 C:\	
Name	Size   Type 🔺 🛛 Date Modified
System Tasks 🏾 🗢 🫅 (null)	File Folder 6/29/2009 2:51 PM
Hide the contents of this	File Folder 7/21/2010 7:01 AM
drive	File Folder 6/10/2008 10:10 AM

# **GOOD PRACTICE:**

- Look for checked out files before closing PW.
- Reboot Nightly select Shut Down then select Restart.

If you have any "hints" or "good practices" that you would like to share, let the PW administrator know and it can be added to this Guide.